
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, May 6, 2019 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 
 

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other 
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a public meeting 
speaker card and submit it to the city clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting.  The 
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and, 
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up. 

 
Copies of this agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer.  Copies of staff reports or other 
written documentation relating to each agenda item are available for public inspection in the Lawndale City Hall foyer and the 
public library. Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual 
agenda items. 
 

This agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

B. CEREMONIALS - Flag Salute and Inspiration 
 

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 
 
D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 

 
E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
The consent calendar, agenda items 1 through 4, will be considered and acted upon under one motion 
unless a councilmember removes individual items for further council consideration or explanation. 
 
1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the 

agenda 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

2. Environmental Charter High School MOU Renewal for the use of Hopper Park as 
its emergency evacuation site 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the proposed renewal of the 
Environmental Charter High School MOU and accept the updated dates. 
 

3. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-1905-024, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $760,862.85. 

 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
May 6, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 

 

4. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – April 15, 2019 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 

 
G. ADMINISTRATION 

 
5. Cable Commission Dissolution 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve the first reading to introduce Ordinance 
No. 1160-19, amending Chapter 2.40 of the Municipal Code effectively dissolving the 
Lawndale Cable Commission. 

 
6. Budget Adjustment for the Quarter ended March 31, 2019 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve and direct the Finance Department to 
make budget adjustments as detailed in the staff report and summarized below: 
 
1. Increase General Fund Revenue - $ 710,000 
2. Increase Appropriations - Finance Department - $55,000 
3. Increase Appropriations - Public Works - $17,000 
4. Increase Revenue and Designate Use - $1,400,000 
5. Budget Housing Set-Aside Transfers - $221,886 
6. Budget Transfer of TABS Funds for Street Projects - $174,087 

 
H. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

7. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

I. CLOSED SESSION  
 
8. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in two cases. 

 
9. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the city manager, the city attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 

 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
May 20, 2019 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 
California. 

 
  



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
May 6, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 

 

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on May 6, 2019 was posted not less than 
72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1



2

























3







































































MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

April 15, 2019 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  

 
Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 14717 
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California. 
 
Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem James H. Osborne, 

Councilmember Pat Kearney, Councilmember Daniel Reid, 
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez 

 
Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Manager Stephen N. 

Mandoki, City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel, Los Angeles County 
Sheriff's Department Lieutenant Dan Holguin, Community 
Services Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City 
Manager/Human Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal 
Services Director Michael Reyes, Finance Director Marla 
Pendleton, Community Development Director Sean Moore, 
Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos and approximately 12 
audience members. 

 
B. CEREMONIALS 

 
Councilmember Kearney led the flag salute and Bob Dobranski, Pastor at the Way to God, provided 
the inspiration. 

 
C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

 
Lieutenant Holguin summarized recent law enforcement activities. 
 
Announced new captain for the City of Lawndale, service area Lieutenant, next meeting. 
 

D. ITEMS FROM CITY CLERK  
 
City Clerk Hofmann Gorman reported on vacancies on the Senior Citizen Advisory Committee 
and Beatification Committee, she urged citizens to apply to become members. 
 

E. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  
 
• James Padilla, Resident, spoke about his code enforcement issue on his property and apologized 

for his previous behavior. 
 

• Pam London, Resident, spoke about code violations and aesthetic appearances of houses 
throughout the City. 

 
• Jan Huff, Resident, spoke about parking issues throughout the City and wanted to see 

enforcement efforts. 

4



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
April 15, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 

 
• Jessica Romero, Lawndale Library Manager, introduced herself and highlighted certain Library 

programs such as the parent/child workshops, resume writing workshop, and yogurt for teens. 
 
• Johnny London, Resident, spoke about aesthetic issues throughout the City, desired City 

Council and Staff to be proactive about enforcement issues. 
 
F. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
The City Council responded generally to the comments, a brief discussion about parking mitigation 
took place but Council did not request placement of any issues on a future meeting agenda. 

 
G. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on 

the agenda 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

2. 2nd Reading and Adoption - Establishing Rules and Regulations for Shared Mobility 
Devices (Motorized Scooters) within the City of Lawndale, adding to the City of 
Lawndale Municipal Code Section 12.64 
Recommendation: that City Council approves the second reading to adopt Ordinance 
No. 1157-19, adding to the Municipal Code, Chapter 12.64 to regulate shared mobility 
devices. 
 

3. 2nd Reading and Adoption - City Council Policy for Small Cell Wireless Facilities 
per 47 CFR 1.60002(1), adding to the City of Lawndale Municipal Code Section 
12.60 the reference of the Wireless Telecommunications Facilities in the Public 
Right of Way 
Recommendation: that City Council approves the second reading to adopt Ordinance 
No. 1159-19, adding to the Municipal Code, Chapter 12.60 to regulate Small Cell 
Wireless Facilities (SCWF) in the public right-of-way. 
 

4. City Council Policy No. 104-19 – Social Media for Public Use 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-1904-021, establishing 
City Council Policy No. 104-19, Social Media for Public Use. 

 
5. Quarterly Investment Report 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the Quarterly Investment report 
for the quarter ended March 31, 2019. 
 

6. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-1904-020, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $158,543.74. 

 
7. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – April 1, 2019 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
April 15, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Councilmember Suarez and carried by a vote of 5-0 following City Attorney Israel's reading 
of the titles of Ordinance Nos. 1157-19 and 1159-19. 
 

H. ADMINISTRATION 
 
8. Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2018. 

 
Richard Kikuchi, LSL Auditor, provided an oral presentation regarding the Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report. 
 
City Manager Stephen Mandoki briefly clarified the City’s cash reserves as opposed to the City’s 
total assets. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Kearney to receive and file the Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2018 was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem 
Osborne and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

 
9. Quarterly General Fund Budget Update 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the Quarterly Budget Update 
for the quarter ended March 31, 2019. 

 
Finance Director Marla Pendleton provided a quarterly General Fund Budget Update. 
 
A brief dialogue ensued between Staff and Council regarding current process in investing and the 
future process. 
 
A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Osborne to receive and file the Quarterly Budget Update for 
the quarter ended March 31, 2019 was seconded by Councilmember Kearney and carried by 
a vote of 5-0. 

 
10. Planning Commission Appointment 

Recommendation: that (a) City Council approve the Mayor’s appointments by directing 
staff to insert the appointees’ name in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-1904-022; and (b) 
that the City Council adopt the resolution as amended. 

 
Mayor Pullen-Miles provided a brief report about his appointment, Carla L. Rose-Pryor. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Reid to approve the Mayor’s appointments by directing staff 
to insert the appointees’ name in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-1904-022 and that the City 
Council adopt the resolution as amended was seconded by Councilmember Kearney and 
carried by a vote of 5-0. 

  



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
April 15, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

11. 2019-20 Budget List of Projects, Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 –  
Senate Bill (SB) 1 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) adopt Resolution No. CC-1904-023, 
approving the project list of streets; and (b) direct staff to include the additional funding 
necessary for these projects in the upcoming 2019-20 budget as part of the normal budget 
process. 

 
City Manager Mandoki reported on the proposed 2019-20 Budget List of Projects. 
 
A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Osborne to adopt Resolution No. CC-1904-023, approving the 
project list of streets; and (b) direct staff to include the additional funding necessary for 
these projects in the upcoming 2019-20 budget as part of the normal budget process was 
seconded by Councilmember Suarez and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

 
I. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

12. Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Reid attended the ground breaking ceremony on the Inglewood Avenue project 
and will be attending the upcoming Easter egg hunt. 
 
Councilmember Kearney attended the Sherriff’s Liability Trust Fund oversight committee 
meeting, interview panel nominating the new Sherriff Captain for the service station, ground 
breaking ceremony on the Inglewood Avenue project, and will be attending the upcoming City of 
Lawndale events. 
 
Councilmember Suarez had nothing to report. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Osborne attended the ground breaking ceremony on the Inglewood Avenue 
project. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the ground breaking ceremony on the Inglewood Avenue project. 

 
J. CLOSED SESSION 

 
At 7:22 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session. 

 
13. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 

The City Council will hold a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957(b), to conduct an employee evaluation concerning the City Manager. 

 
At 7:41 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 
 
City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported the City Council met in Closed Session to discuss the 
item listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was updated on the item and 
there was no reportable action taken. 

  



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
April 15, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT  

 
There being no further business to conduct, the mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:42 p.m. 

 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: ____/__ 
 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

BACKGROUND 

May 6, 2019 

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 BURIN A VENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260 

PHONE (310) 973-3200, FAX (310) 644-4556 
www.lawndalecity.org 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephen N. Mandoki, City Manager 

Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 

Cable Commission Dissolution 

On June 26, 1995 the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 786-95 which established the Lawndale Cable 
Commission for the purpose of: making recommendations regarding Lawndale community cable 
television programming; approve grants for community access productions; developing and 
recommending a promotion plan to enhance channel usage and viewership; reviewing effectiveness of 
outreach eff01is; create maximum interest in local events, people, places and issues via community cable 
television; provide Lawndale residents, businesses and organizations an opportunity to produce and 
paiiicipate in community television; encourage the education of Lawndale students in community 
television programming and production; producing cable television productions of interest to residents 
of Lawndale; and assessing, reviewing and making recommendations regarding the adequacy of 
community access equipment and facilities. 

On July 7, 2008 the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1012-08 to consolidate and reorganize the 
Cable Commission policy including, but not limited to, member qualifications, appointment and removal 
processes, compensation, and powers and duties. 

Through the years, various updates have been added to Council Policy Nos. 93-09, 97-11, and 99-11, 
dealing with the operation, administration, and the responsibility of the Cable Commission. 

STAFF REVIEW 

In recent years, the Cable Commission has been relatively inactive and has not passed any significant 
action as it applies to the purpose of its formation, as stated above. In the past 5 years they have averaged 
one meeting a year. Recently, finding interested applicants and obtaining a quorum has been difficult 
for staff. The Cable Commission is limited in its authority to distribute funds, the last community access 
grant was last distributed in 2015. 

Since the Cable Commission has been inactive for many years, does not raise funds or have assets, does 
not have any existing contracts or agents in place, will not affect anything in the course of City business, 

5



and does not have the authority to expend funds without City Council consent, it is recommended to 
dissolve the body. 

Understandably, the City of Lawndale does want to continue to provide input and recommendations on 
cable television programing. Staff intends to continue to preserve those qualities and engage with the 
community accordingly. With the dissolution of the Cable Commission, all future input, 
recommendations, and suggestions that may have typically been brought forward to the Cable 
Commission, would now be presented directly to the City Council for consideration. 

Staff has reached out to past members to thank them for their service and possibly recruit them for other 
citizen commissions and committees. 

LEGAL REVIEW 

City Attorney Tiffany Israel reviewed the ordinance and approves it as to form. 

FUNDING 

Minimal savings of $30 stipend per meeting for each attending Commissioner. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the first reading to introduce Ordinance No. 1160-19, 
amending Chapter 2.40 of the Municipal Code effectively dissolving the Lawndale Cable Commission. 

Attachments: Ordinance No. 1160-19 

2 



ORDINANCE N0.1160-19 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA, 

AMENDING THE LAWNDALE MUNICIPAL 
CODE CHAPTER 2.40 TO DISSOLVE THE CITY'S 

CABLE COMMISSION 

SUMMARY: This ordinance revises the municipal code to reflect the elimination 
of the Cable Commission. 

WHEREAS, Lawndale Municipal Code Chapter 2.40 sets forth policies pertaining to the 
composition, powers and duties, and service limitations of the City's commissions including the 
Cable Commission; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the Cable Commission meets 
infrequently and has been relatively inactive; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has fmiher determined that City staff and the City Council 
will be more effective in carrying out the powers and duties previously granted to the Cable 
Commission; and 

WHEREAS, in order to effectively achieve this, the City Council has determined that the 
Cable Commission should be disbanded and all Lawndale Municipal Code provisions pe1iaining 
to the Cable Commissions should be rescinded. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, 
CALIFORNIA, DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Section 2.40.200 of the Lawndale Municipal Code is hereby amended, to 
read as follows (deletions in striketlwough, additions in bold and italics): 

"2.40.200 Commissions created 
A planning commission, and a parks, recreation and social services 

commission and a cable commission are established with membership, powers and 
duties as provided for in this chapter and other applicable law." 

SECTION 2. Sections 2.40.510 and 2.40.520 of the Lawndale Municipal Code is hereby 
amended, to read as follows ( deletions in strikethrough, additions in bold and italics): 

"2.40.510 Composition and meetings 
The cable commission shall consist of five members vmo shall meet once 

every two months on regularly scheduled dates as established by resolution of tl1e 
cable commission. 

2.40.520 Po\vers and duties 

Ordinance No. 1160-19 
Removing Municipal Code Sections 
Pertaining to the Cable Commissions 



The commission shall: 
A. Make recommenaations regarding Lavmdale community cable 

television programming; 
B. 1\:pprove grants for community access prod~!ctions; 
C. Develop and recommend a promotion plan to enhance chmmel 

usage and viewership; 
D. Reviev,r effectiveness of outreach eff01is; 
E. Create maximum interest in local events, people, place and issues 

. ' 1...1 1 . ' via commamty cau e te ev1s10n; 
F. Provide Lawndale residents, eusinesses m1d organizations m1 

opp01iunity to prodace and pm·ticipate in community television; 
G. Encourage the education of Lmvndale students in community 

television programming and production; 
H. Produce caele television prod~!ctions of interest to residents of 

Lavmdale; and 
I. A.ssess, review and make recommendations regarding the adeqaacy 

of community access eq11ipment and facilities." 

SECTION 3. Lawndale Municipal Code Section 2.40.610 and subsequent sections are 
renumbered 2.40.510 through 2.40.560, respectively. 

SECTION 4. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is 
for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a decision of any cou1i of any competent 
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. 
The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed this ordinance, and each and every 
section, subsection, sentence, clause and pluase thereof not declared invalid or unconstitutional 
without regard to whether any portion of the ordinance would be subsequently declared invalid or 
unconstitutional. 

SECTION 5. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this ordinance, 
and shall make a minute of the passage and adoption thereof in the records of and the proceedings 
of the City Council at which the same is passed and adopted. This ordinance shall be in full force 
and effect thhiy (30) days after its final passage and adoption, and within fifteen (15) days after 
its final passage, the City Clerk shall cause it to be published in a newspaper of general circulation 
and shall post the same at the City Hall and the United States Post Office, Lawndale Branch. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this_ day of __ , 2019. 

Ordinance No. 1160-19 
Removing Municipal Code Sections 
Pertaining to the Cable Commissions 

Robe1i Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

2 



ATTEST: 

State of California 
County of Los Angeles 
City of Lawndale 

) 
) 
) 

ss 

I, Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify 
that the City Council duly introduced the foregoing Ordinance No. 1160-19 at its regular meeting 
held on the day of , 2019, and duly approved and adopted said ordinance at its 
regular meeting held on the day of , 2019, by the following roll call vote: 

Name 

Robe1t Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tern 
Daniel Reid 
Bernadette Suarez 
Pat Kearny 

Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Tiffany J. Israel, City Attorney 

Ordinance No, 1160-19 
Removing Municipal Code Sections 
Pertaining to the Cable Commissions 

Voting Present, Not Voting 
Aye No Abstain Not Pa1ticipating 

Date 

Absent 

3 



CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260 

PHONE (310) 973-3200 + www.lawndalecity.org 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

May 6, 2019 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Stephen N. Mandoki, City Manager 

PREPARED BY: 

SUBJECT: 

Marla L. Pendleton, CPA, Director of inance/ City Treasurer ~~A· 

Recommended Budget Adjustment for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2019 

BACKGROUND 

On Monday, April 15, 2019 an update of the General Fund budget as of March 31, 2019 was presented 
to Council for information purposes. In order to provide timely information to Council and have time 
to further review adjustments, we deferred proposing any changes to the budget at that time. This report 
summarizes the review of General Fund budgeted revenue and expenditures as of March 31, 2019 and 
recommends budget adjustments for Council consideration. 

STAFF REVIEW 

General Fund Revenue: Based on our review of the General Fund as of March 31, 2019, anticipated 
revenue for the fiscal year is expected to exceed the amended budget by $710,000. This net increase 
includes $910,000 attributed to new sales transaction tax revenue from voter approved Measure L, 
interest received from loans to the Lawndale Redevelopment Agency, permit activity and the Bradley 
Burns 1 % sales tax. These increases are offset by unrealized revenue (actual revenue being realized less 
than budgeted) of $200,000 for utility user taxes and a budgeted transfer to the General Fund. The 
following revenue budget adjustments are recommended: 

Increase estimated revenue: 
100-000-400.200 Sales & Use Tax 
100-000-400.210 Sales Trans Tax -Measure L 
100-000-410.130 Encroachment Permits 
100-000-422.100 Building Permit Fees 
100-000-435.200 Interest-LRA Loan 

Decrease estimated revenue: 
100-000-400.600 Utility User Taxes 
100-000-400.600 Operating Transfers In 

Net Change In General 

$100,000 
500,000 
100,000 
110,000 
100,000 

$910,000 

$120,000 
80,000 

$200,000 

$710,000 

6



General Fund Appropriations: Two General Fund departments were identified with budget shortfalls 
through the end of the fiscal year; Finance and Public Works. The Finance budget shortfall is attributed 
to unbudgeted retirement payoffs and additional auditing services required for Federal Grant purposes; 
an appropriation increase of$55,000 is requested. The Public Works shortfall is attributed to unbudgeted 
facility air conditioning (HV AC) repairs needed at City Hall and the Community Center and fumigation 
services at City Hall; an appropriation increase of $17,000 requested for these services. 

Finance 
Increase appropriations: 
100-190-501.100 Salaries- Full Time 
100-190-530.100 Contract Services 
100-190-530.210 Temporary Staffing 

Public Works 
Increase appropriations: 
100-320-520.120 Building Equipment Maintenance 

20,000 
20,000 
15,000 

$ 55,000 

$17,000 

Revenue/ Designation Related to Property Sale: The City acquired property on Hawthorne Boulevard 
from the Successor Agency and has held it for resale, which the sale is expected to close in May 2019 
resulting in an unbudgeted gain of approximately $1,400,000. The desire is to designate this funding for 
one-time Community Development costs to update elements of the Comprehensive General Plan, 
Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan and an Environmental Impact Report. Preliminary estimates are 
$1,400,000 over the next three fiscal years. The following budget adjustment is recommended: 

Increase estimated revenue: 
100-000-4 3 5. 3 00 Sale of City Property $1,400,000 

Increase fund balance reserve: 
100-000-300.410 Designated for City General Plan $1,400,000 

Transfer for Housing Set Aside: In compliance with the loan agreement between the former Lawndale 
Redevelopment Agency and the Successor Agency, 20% of proceeds from the loan are required to be 
set aside in the Lawndale Housing Authority for affordable (low to moderate income) housing. This 
provision has not been budgeted and therefore, we are recommending the following budget adjustment: 

Increase estimated revenue: 
300-000-480.100 Housing Auth- Operating Transfers In 

Increase appropriations: 
100-410-560.100 GF Planning- Operating Transfers Out 
215-410-560.100 Rest Urban Dev- Operating Transfers Out 

2 

221,886 

161,886 
60,000 



Transfer from Bond Proceeds for Street Project: Additional funding was required to complete the 
16Yd/ 164th street project primarily Federal grant funded. Therefore, an unbudgeted transfer from 
available Tax Allocation Bonds, Series (TABS) 2009 was required during the fiscal year. The 
recommended budget adjustment for this transfer is as follows: 

Increase estimated revenue: 
241-000-480.100 Approp Act- Operating Transfers In 

Increase appropriations: 
307-610-560.100 2009 TABS- Operating Transfers Out 

LEGAL REVIEW 

Not applicable. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

See recommendation for fiscal impact. 

RECOMMENDATION 

174,087 

174,087 

City Council should approve and direct the Finance Department to make budget adjustments as detailed 
under the staff review section and summarized below: 

1. Increase General Fund Revenue 
2. Increase Appropriations - Finance Department 
3. Increase Appropriations -Public Works 
4. Increase Revenue and Designate Use 
5. Budget Housing Set-Aside Transfers 
6. Budget Transfer of TABS Funds for Street Projects 

3 

$ 710,000 
55,000 
17,000 

1,400,000 
221,886 
174,087 



7



8



9


	19-05-06 Agenda
	01. Ord. Title
	02. ECHS MOU Renewal
	03. Warrant Registers
	04. 19-04-15.min
	05. Cable Commission Dissolution
	06. Budget Adjustments for Quater Ended March 31, 2019
	07. CC Attendance
	08. CS Litigation
	09. CS Labor

	Back to Agenda: 


